



TELEFAX COVER SHEET

DATE _____ FOR ATTENTION MCSC / Members

FAX NO _____ SENDER Kim

TEL SENDER _____ CONTACT PERSON _____

NUMBER OF SHEETS, INCLUDING COVERING SHEET _____

SUBJECT _____

MESSAGE Please Note
changes to
Item 'p'
in the minutes ->
Should read referred to
Task Group 2 Not 4

Resolved

To refer the issue to Task Group 2

6.16 **Other matters which the WG may consider relevant to its brief (q)**

Resolved:

6.16.1 To reconstitute the Task Group dealing with the issue of refugees

6.16.2 That the Task Group should comprise nominees from:

- 6.16.2.1 SA. Govt
- 6.16.2.2 Venda Govt
- 6.16.2.3 Gazankulu Govt
- 6.16.2.4 Kangwane Govt
- 6.16.2.5 Lebowa Govt

6.16.3 That the assistance of the UNHCR should be enlisted to assist the task group

6.16.4 Mr Feinstein was requested to contact Deputy Min. Schutte with regard to the reconstitution of the Task group

6.16.5 That the IFP be contacted for matters relating to their region

6.17 **The role of the international community**

Resolved:

6.17.1 That this issue be referred to item 4.2 on the agenda for future discussion

6.17.2 That the discussions on this item should proceed from agreements arrived at in WG1

7. **Paragraph 2.2 of terms of reference:outstanding and other matters**

Resolved :

7.1 That the following outstanding items of the terms of reference would be dealt at a future meeting of the MCSC1:

7.1.1 The return of exiles and their families (b)

7.1.2 The prevention of violence related crimes and matters giving rise thereto (h)

7.1.3 The composition and role of the security forces in South Africa and the TBVC states(i)

7.1.4 The need for an improvement in the socio-economic conditions (m)

7.1.5 The fostering of a spirit of tolerance among political parties(n)

7.1.6 The role of intensive and continuous educative and information campaigns in respect of political tolerance, the working of democracy and the processes of CODESA(o)

7.1.7 The role of the international community (Ass 2)

6.7.6 That Mr Pahad be the convenor of the task group

6.7.8 That the issue of the printed media and item L of the terms of reference be attended to by the task group

It should be noted that Minister Coetsee felt strongly that the issues of SAITCOM and the reconstitution of the SABC should be separated and that the Task Group should only deal with the issue of SAITCOM.

6.8 **The prevention of violence related crimes and matters giving rise thereto (h)**

This item was referred to Item 4.2 on the agenda for future discussion by the MCSC1

6.9 **The composition and role of the security forces in South Africa and the TBVC states (i)**

This item was referred to point 4.2 on the agenda for future discussion

6.10 **Funding of political parties**

Resolved:

That this item has been completed by WG1 and should be referred to Task Group 2 for refinement

6.11 **The fair access to public facilities and meeting venues (k)**

Resolved:

To refer this item to Task Group 2

6.12 **The need for an improvement in socio-economic conditions(m)**

Resolved:

To refer this issue to Item 4.2 on the agenda for future discussion by the MCSC1

6.13 **The fostering of a spirit of tolerance among political parties (n)**

Resolved:

To refer this item to point 4.2 of the agenda for future discussion by the MCSC1

6.14 **The role of intensive and continuous educative and informative campaigns in respect of political tolerance, the working of democracy, and the processes of CODESA (o)**

Resolved:

To refer this Item to point 4.2 on the agenda for further discussion

6.15 **The advisability of fair and reasonable access for political parties to all potential voters wherever they may reside (p)**